

573-889-9811

Matthew J. Walker, D.D.S. mattwalker2@hotmail.com

112 Swift St.

Fort Leonard Wood, MO 65473

573-889-9811

Objective: Seeking part-time associate position in general dentist's office where proficiency and experience in endodontics will benefit current provider. Available 2-4 days a month to include Saturdays. Non-surgical root canal therapy cases can be provided upon request as well as CV and references.

Career Summary: Over five years working experience as a general dentist in US Army. Possess extensive experience in the field of endodontics to include molar non-surgical root canal therapy and will be attending a civilian endodontic residency starting July 2016. Great communication skills and excellent interaction with patients and staff. Quality care very important and integrity highly valued.

Work Experience

Roll Dental Clinic, Fort Leonard Wood, MO

2013-Present

Responsible for patient care in area of general dentistry for all personnel training at Fort Leonard Wood. Currently work at 48 chair dental clinic that provides initial dental care for over 30,000 annual training personnel.

- Extensive experience in field of endodontics over last two years to include 9 months of direct mentorship by local endodontist, utilization of multiple file systems (ProFile, ProTaper, Vortex) and warm vertical obturation (System B/Obtura), and 95% of cases performed with use of dental operating microscope.
- Provided almost exclusive endodontic therapy over a 9 month period until contract endodontist was hired at clinic.

Davis and Rhode Dental Clinic, Fort Bragg, NC

2012- 2013

Responsible for patient care in area of general dentistry for personnel associated with Ft. Bragg. 4 months in CODA accredited Army endodontic residency. Voluntary withdrawal due to extenuating family circumstances (Adoption).

Smith Dental Clinic, Fort Leavenworth, KS

2010-2012

Responsible for patient care in area of general dentistry for personnel associated with Ft. Leavenworth.

Education

D.D.S., University of Missouri Kansas City School of Dentistry, Kansas City, MO, 2010

B.A. in Biology, William Penn University, Oskaloosa, IA, 2006